From: Karin Hyler

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Jim Gordon; Len Fagan

Subject: Confirming access to electronic documents

Date: Monday, October 28, 2013 9:56:50 AM

Attachments: Gainesville Sun - GREC Public Notice Air Permit Mod published 10-14-13.pdf

Good morning, Ms Scearce,
| work for both Jim Gordon and Len Fagan. | can confirm that they were able to access the
electronic documents related to our air permit modifications. Attached is the affidavit of the

notice that we published in the Gainesville Sun on October 14™ . Please let me know if you need
anything else. Thank you for your assistance.

Best regards,

Karin Hyler

Project Administrator

Gainesville Renewable Energy Center

11201 NW 13th Street

Gainesville, FL 32653

Tel. 386.315.8017

www.gainesvillebiomass.com

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: FW: 0010131-002-AC-PSD-FL-411A, Gainesville Renewable Energy Center
(GREC), LLC, Gainesville Renewable Energy Center, Draft Permit

From: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>

To: "'lenfagan@amrenewables.com™
<lenfagan@amrenewables.com>,™jgordon@amrenewables.com™

<jgordon@amrenewables.com>
CC:

2]

Were you able to access the documents?

Thank you.

Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 2:43 PM

To: 'jgordon@amrenewables.com'

Cc: 'jlevine@amrenewables.com’; 'stantonjw@gru.com’; ‘Ceron, Heather'; ‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov';
Rachal, Richard; Mulkey, Cindy; 'tdavis@ectinc.com'; Read, David; Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0010131-002-AC-PSD-FL-411A, Gainesville Renewable Energy Center (GREC), LLC, Gainesville
Renewable Energy Center, Draft Permit

Dear Mr. Gordon:
Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click n

the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back

verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


mailto:khyler@amrenewables.com
mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:jgordon@amrenewables.com
mailto:lenfagan@amrenewables.com
mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:lenfagan@amrenewables.com
mailto:jgordon@amrenewables.com

Siifi

STATE OF FLORIDA Published Daily and Sunday
COUNTY OF ALACHUA GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Ernest Blake III

who on oath says that he is __Classified Legal Clerk of THE GAINESVILLE SUN, a daily

newspaper published in Gainesville in Alachua County, Florida, that the attached copy of advertisement, beinga _

Classified Legal Display Ad, PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT, Gainesville Renewable Energy

in the matter of Draft Air Permit No. 0010131-002-AC /PSD-FL-411A, Gainesville Renewable Energy Center,

in the __classified legal section of The Gainesville Sun , was published in

said newspaper in the issue of, _"Monday, October 14, 2013.

Affiant further says that THE GAINESVILLE SUN is a newspaper published at Gainesville, in said Alachua County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said Alachua County, each day,
and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in Gainesville, in said Alachua County, Florida,
for a period of one year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant

further says that he has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount for publication in
the said newspaper.
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO
ISSUE AIR PERMIT

Florida Department of
Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Manage-
ment, Office of Permitting and
Compliance
Draft Air Permit
No. 0010131-002-AC /PSD-FL-411A
Gainesville Renewable Energy Center
Alachua County, Florida

Applicant: The applicant for this
project is the Gainesville Renewable
Energy Center, LLC. The applicant’s
authorized representative and mail-
ing address is: Mr. James S. Gordon,
Chief Executive Officer Gainesville
Renewable Energy Center, LLC, 20
Park Plaza, Suite 320. Boston, Mas-
sachusetts 02116.

Facility Location: The applicant for
this project is the Gainesville Renew-
able Energy Center, LLC. The appli-
cant’s authorized representative and
mailing address is: Mr. James S. Gor-
don, Chief Executive Officer Gaines-
ville Renewable Energy Center, LLC,
20 Park Plaza, Suite 320, Boston,
Massachusetts 02116

Project: When the original GREC air
construction permit was issued on De-
cember 28, 2010, 40 Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Past 63, subpart
DDDDD - National Emission Stan-

| dards for Hazardous Air Pollutants

(NESHAP) for Major Sources: Indus-
trial, Commercial, and Institutional
Boilers and Process Heaters had not
been finalized. If it had, the GREC
BEB boiler would have been subject
to the subpart. Subpart DDDDD was
finalized by the EPA on January 31,
2013. Consequently, the primary pur-
pose of this project is to incorporate
the Subpart DDDDD requirements
with respect to the BFB boiler into
the GREC permit and to remove HAP
limits and other requirements that are
no longer necessary or are supplanted
by NESHAP Subpart DDDDD. As
a result of adding. NESHAP Subpart
DDDDD requirements to the air con-
struction permit, specific conditions
related to the hydrogen chloride and
hydrogen fluoride continuous emis-
sion monitoring systems were re-
moved from the permit.

Gainesville Renewable Energy Cen-
ter, LLC also requested several other
minor changes be accomplished dur-
ing this project.  Specifically, they
requested:

Indicate that the GREC BFB boiler is
not subject to the Clean Air Interstate
Rule (CAIR);

Include the latest version of NSPS
Subpart Da - Standards of Perfor-
mance for Electric Utility Steam Gen-
erating Units for Which Construction
Is Commenced After September 18,
1978, which was amended on April 24,
2013. {Note: the GREC BFB boiler is
considered an existing tnit under this
subpart.}; -

To provide consistency in the permit,
indicate that trona or its equivalent sor-
bent can be used for acid gas control
from the BFB boiler;

Clarify what federal requirements ap-
ply to the ammonia storage tank; and

Correct the description of the cooling
tower to accurately reflect the as-built
configuration.

Based on the air permit application,
the project will not result in an emis-
sion increase of any regulated pollut-
ant.

Péimitting Authority: Applitations

for air construction permils are sub-
Ject to review in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 403, Florida
Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-
210 and 62-212, FA.C. The proposed
project is not exempt from air permit-
ting requirements and an air permit
is required to perform the proposed
work. The Division of Air Resource
Management’s (DARM) Office of Per-
mitting and Compliance is the Permit-
ting Authority responsible for making
a permit determination for this project.
The Permilting Authority’s physical
address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road,
Tallahassee, Florida. The Permitting
Authority's mailing address is: 2600
Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Talla-
hassee, Florida 32399-2400. The Per-
mitting Authority’s telephone number
is 850/717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is
available for public inspection during
the normal business hours of 8:00 a.m,
to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday
(except legal holidays), at address
indicated above for the Permitting
Authority. The complete project file
includes the Draft Permit, the Tech-

nical Evaluation and Preliminary De-

termination, the application, and the
information submitted by the appli-
cant, exclusive of confidential records
under Section 403.111, E.S. Interested
persons may contact the Permitting
Authority’s project review engineer
for additional information at the ad-
dress and phone number listed above,
In addition, electronic copies of these
documents are available on the follow-
ing web site by entering draft permit
number: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/
emission/apds/default.asp.

Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit:
The Permitting Authority gives notice
of its intent to issue an air permit to
the applicant for the project described
above. The applicant has provided
reasonable assurance that operation
of the proposed equipment will not
adversely impact air quality and that
the project will comply with all ap-
plicable provisions of Chapters 62-4,
62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and
62-297, FA.C. The Permitting Au-
thority will issue a Final Permit in
accordance with the conditions of the
proposed Draft Permit unless a timely
petition for an administrative hearing
is filed under Sections 120.569 and
120.57, F.S. or unless public comment
received in accordance with this notice
results in a different decision or a sig-
nificant change of terms or conditions.

Comments: The Permitting Author-
ity will accept written comments
concerning the proposed Draft Permit
and requests for a public meeting for
a period of 14 days from the date of
publication of the Public Notice. Writ-
ten comments must be received by the
Permitting Authority by close of busi-
ness (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end
of this 14-day period. In addition, if a
public meeting is requested within the
14-day comment period and conduct-
ed by the Permitting Authority, any
oral and written comments received
during the public meeting will also be
considered by the Permitting Author-
ity. If timely received comments re-
sult in a significant change to the Draft
Permit, the Permitting Authoity shall
revise the Draft Permit and require, if
applicable, another Public Notice. All
comments filed will be made available
for public inspection.

Petitions: A person whose substantial
interests are affected by the proposed
permitting decision may petition for an
administrative hearing in accordance
with Sections 120.569 and 120.57,
E.S. Petitions filed by the applicant or
any of the parties listed below must be
filed within 14 days of receipt of this
written notice ofglIntent to Issue Air
Permit. Petitionx#iled by any persons

other than those entitled to written
notice under Section 120.60(3), E.S.,
must be filed within 14 days of pub-
lication of the attached Public Notice
or within 14 days of receipt of this
written notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit, whichever occurs first. Under
Section 120.60(3). E.S., however, any
person who asked the Permitting Au-
thority for notice of agency action may
file a petition within 14 days of receipt
of that notice, regardless of the date of
publication. A petitioner shall mail a
copy of the petition to the applicant
at the address indicated above, at the
time of filing. A petition for admin-
istrative hearing must contain the in-
formation set forth below and must be
filed (received) with the Agency Clerk
in the Office of General Counsel,
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS
35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000,
Agency.Clerk @dep.state fl.us, before
the deadline. The failure of any person
to file a petition within the appropriate
time period shall constitute a waiver of
that person’s right Lo request an admin-
istrative determination (hearing) under
Sections 120.569 and 120.57. ES., or
to intervene in this proceeding and
participate as a-party to it. Any sub-
sequent intervention (in a proceeding

. initiated by another party) will be only

at the approval of the presiding officer
upon the filing of a motion in compli-

ance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that dispules the material
facts on which the Permitting Author-
ity’s action is based must contain the
following information: (a) The name
and address of each agency affected
and each agency’s file or identifica-
tion number, if known; (b) The name,
address, any email address, telephone
number and any facsimile number of
the petitioner; the name, address any
email address, telephone number, and
any facsimile number of the petition-
er’s representative, if any, which shall
be the address for service purposes
during the course of the proceed-
ing; and an explanation of how the
petitioner’s substantial interests will
be affected by the agency determina-
tion; (c) A staternent of when and how
each petitioner received notice of the
agency action or proposed decision;
(d) A statement of all disputed issues
of material fact. If there are none, the
petition must so state; (e) A concise
statement of the ultimate facts al-
leged, including the specific facts the
petitioner contends warrant reversal
or modification of the agency's pro-
posed action; (f) A statement of the
specific rules or statutes the petitioner
contends require reversal or modifica-
tion of the agency’s proposed action
including an explanation of how the
alleged facts relate to the Specific rules
or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the
relief sought by the petitioner, stat-
ing precisely the action the petitioner
wishes the agency to take with respect
to the agency’s proposed action. A
petition that does not dispute the ma-
terial facts upon which the Permitting
Authority’s action is based shall state
that no such facts are in dispute and
otherwise shall contain the same infor-
mation as set forth above, as required
by Rule 28-106.301, EA.C.

Because the administrative hearing
process is designed to formulate final
agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the Permitting Authority's
final action may be different from the
position taken by it in this Public No-
tice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Per-
sons whose substantial interests will
be affected by any such final decision
of the Permitting Authority on the ap-
plication have the right to petition to
become a party to the proceeding, in
accordance with the requirements set
forth above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available
“in this proceeding.







Owner/Company Name: GAINESVILLE RENEWABLE ENERGY CENTER, LLC
Facility Name: GAINESVILLE RENEWABLE ENERGY CENTER

Project Number: 0010131-002-AC-PSD-FL-411A

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: ALACHUA

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.
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Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025


http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010131.002.AC.D_pdf.zip
http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010131.002.AC.D_pdf.zip

